
From: Gregory, Arron
To: FOIA
Cc: Hailey, Amy
Subject: FW: Jason Reynolds HS Virtual Book Tour- Email #2
Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 5:49:08 PM
Attachments: Jason Reynolds Flyer Final[2].pdf

Hi Linda,  I have other emails to send. Here is the memo to ELT and something similar went out to
high schools.
 
Arron Gregory, J.D.
Chief Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Officer
2110 Washington Blvd
Arlington, VA 22204
Phone: (703) 228-6269
 
 
 

From: Arron Gregory <arron.gregory@apsva.us>
Date: Friday, April 16, 2021 at 1:28 PM
To: #Executive Leadership Team <#executive.leadership.team@apsva.us>
Subject: Jason Reynolds HS Virtual Book Tour
 
Dear ELT:
 
For your awareness, please find the official flyer for the Jason Reynolds High School Virtual Tour on

May 4th.  This is for HIGH SCHOOLS ONLY and was sponsored by a gift from Amazon along with 600
copies of the book Stamped.   Due to an overwhelming response, Library Services has also bought
over 700+ copies of the book to ensure every high school student that wants a copy may have one to
keep.  Library Services has gone above and beyond!  We will tie this in as a division-wide activity for
No Place for Hate for high schools to earn their designation.  No Place for Hate Coordinators have
been provided a lesson plan and study guide to use with students.
 

This will be a Microsoft Live event during 3rd period.  Jason Reynolds will talk for 30 minutes. After
the 30-minute presentation, we have 15 minutes for students to ask questions. There is a QR code
on the flyer, so students can ask questions ahead of time. We will have a moderator but depending
on how many questions we receive before the event; we may not take any during.
 
More to come but keep this flyer in-house with ELT until we officially release it on Monday.
 
-AG
 
Arron Gregory, J.D.
Chief Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Officer
2110 Washington Blvd
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A Virtual Author
Visit with 


TUESDAY MAY 4
10:10 - 10:55


WITH A GENEROUS GIFT FROM BHM2021 AMAZON,
THE OFFICES OF DIVERSITY, EQUITY & INCLUSION 


AND LIBRARY SERVICES ARE SPONSORING


GET THE LINK TO JOIN FROM
YOUR 3RD PERIOD TEACHER OR


LIBRARIAN


SUBMIT QUESTIONS


 Jason
Reynolds
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